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NRC & Local PDRs

Mr. David W. Cockfield PD5 Plant File

Vice President, Nuclear GMHo Tahan

Portland General Electric Company JLee

121 S.W. Saimon Street TChan

Portland, Oregcn 37204 0GC-Bethesda
EJordan/JPart low

Dear Mr. Cockfield: ACRS (10)

SUBJECT: RECUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION -~ LCA 150 - POWER
LOCKOUT OF ACCUMULATOR ISOLATION VALVES (TAC NO. 64533)

By letter deted January 20, 1987 Portland General Electric Company requested a
change to the Trojan Technical Specifications (LCA 150) regarding the
disconnection of power from the accumulator isolation valves operator. The
proposed ~hange would replace the requirement to specifically disconnect power
to these valves by removal of the breaker from the circuit, with a more
general requirement that would allow the use of & Tockout feature on the
accumulator isolation valve control room switches.

We have reviewed your submittal and find that additional information is
requirad before we can complete our review. We ask that you provide the
requested information contained in Enclosure 1 within 60 days from receipt of
this letter, or provide an aiternative schedule for doing so within 15 days.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements of this letter affect fewer
;2ag1§en respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not rejuired under P.L.

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Terence L. Chan, Project Manager

Project Directorate V

Division of Reactor Projects - III,
IV, V and Special Projects

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: w/enclosure
See next page
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Mr. David W. Cockfield
Portland General Electric Company Trojan Nuclear Plant

cc:

Senior Resident Inspectcr

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Trojan Nuclear Plant

Post Office Box 0

Rainier, Oregon 97048

Michael J. Sykes, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners
Columbia County

St. Helens, Oregon 97501

Mr. David Kish

Oregon Department of Energy
Labor and Industries Building
Room 111

Salem, Oregon 97310

Regional Administrator, Region V
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

wWalnut Creek, California 94596



ENCLOSURE

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PROPOSED TECHNTCAL SPECTFICATION THANGE REGARDING
TUTPEMENTS FOR POWER LOCKOUT OF THE
KCCOMULATOR TSOLATION VALVES

)

By letter dated January 20, 1987 you requested a change to the Trojan Technical
Specifications regarding the disconnection of power from the accunuiator isolation
valves operator. You proposed to delete the requirement to specifically disconnect
power to these valves by removal of the breaker from the circuit and to replace

it with a more general requirement that would allow the use of a lockout feature

on the accumulator isolation valve control room switches. We have reviewed your
request and find that we require additional information before we can complete

our review,

1. Provide an electrical schematic and description of the lockout feature on
the accumulator isolation valve control room switches referred to in your
January 20, 1987 letter.

2. Provide a description of the procedure you intend to use to accomplish the
proposed surveillance requirement (4.5.1.C) to verify that power to the
isolation valves operator is disconnected. This is the procedure that
would involve the use of the lockout feature on the accumulator isolation
valve control room switches.



